Public Document Pack

Civic Centre,

Arnot Hill Park,

e lng Arnold,
Nottingh hi

Borough Council otting I\? (r3n58 6{%

Agenda

Licensing Act Panel

Date: Tuesday 6 August 2019

Time: 10.00 am

Place: Council Chamber

For any further information please contact:
Alec Dubberley

Service Manager Democratic Services
0115901 3906

Having trouble reading this? Please call 0115 901 3906 if you need it in large print, audio
or another format.



Licensing Act Panel

Membership

Councillor Pat Bosworth
Councillor Nicki Brooks
Councillor Marje Paling



AGENDA Page

Election of a Chair

Apologies for absence

Declarations of Interest

Consideration of an application for a premises licence - The Barber 5-52
Shop



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

ON THE APPLICATION OF ANGELA LOUISE ROBINSON FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
UNDER LICENSING ACT 2003 FOR THE PREMISES AT THE BARBER SHOP 1 STATION
ROAD BURTON JOYCE NOTTINGHAM

LICENSING ACT PANEL
HEARING: TUESDAY 6™ AUGUST 2019

AT 10.00 AM
INDEX

No | Description Date Page No
1. | PROCEDURE

1.1 Licensing Panel and Committee Procedure | Undated 1-4

1.2 Matters to be taken into account by the | Undated 5-6

Panel

2. | APPLICATION

2.1 Application for Premises Licence 11 June 2019 7-26

2.2 Plan of Premises Undated 27

Page 5



OBJECTIONS-INTERESTED PARTIES

3.1 Representation from Dharsan and Priya | 08 July 2019 28
Premkumar 3a Station Road Burton Joyce

3.2 Representation from Burton Joyce Parish | 01 July 2019 29-33
Council

3.3 Representation from Simon and Jacqueline | 08 July 2019 34
Poole 139 Church Road Burton Joyce

OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

4.1 Nottinghamshire Police proposed conditions | 14 May 2019 35-36

4.2 Representation in support of application - | 9 June 2019 37-38
Mrs Sharon Meldrum 7 Station Road,
Burton Joyce

4.3 Representation in support of application — | Received 04 July 39
Debra Eaton 23 Station Road, Burton Joyce | 2019

4.4 Representation in support of the application | 04 July 2019 40
- Lesley Croft 1A Station Road, Burton
Joyce

4.5 Representation in support of the application | 04 July 2019 41-42
— Nicola and Duncan Harwood 25 Station
Road, Burton Joyce

OTHER INFORMATION

4.1 Consent of Designated Premises | 29 April 2019 43-44

Supervisor

Page 6




Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Gedling#

Borough Council

LICENSING PANEL & COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

Upon notification that a matter is to be put before a Licensing Panel or the
Committee, the applicant, interested parties and the responsible authorities
shall within the time period provided for in the relevant regulations give notice
to the Licensing Office stating

i. Whether they intend to be represented at the hearing
i.  The names and addresses of any witnesses that they intend to call

ii. The time estimate for their presentation/representations to the
Committee
iv. Whether they consider a hearing to be unnecessary

2. Where a large number of interested parties are involved they will be
encouraged to appoint a spokesperson or spokespersons so as to avoid
duplication of evidence in so far as is possible.

3. Anyone invited to attend before a Panel or the Committee may bring legal or
other professional representatives with them if they so wish. Advocates are,
however, reminded that these are civil proceedings and inquisitorial rather
than adversarial in nature. Aggressive advocacy is not encouraged and will
not be tolerated.

4. Copies of the application and representations made by the parties will have
been circulated to members prior to the hearing. However in appropriate
cases, where a matter is to proceed to a hearing the applicant will be expected
to supply a further 6 copies of the plan accompanying the application for use
at the hearing. The hearing will concentrate solely on those areas of the
application which are in dispute. The Authority is under an obligation to
disregard information which is not relevant to the application, representation,
or notice or to the licensing objectives. Advocates are therefore asked to be as
succinct as possible and should be aware that the Chair may impose a time
limit within which parties are to present their case.

5. Whilst additional material in support of the application, representation or notice
may be taken into account by the Authority, such material should be provided
and circulated by the producer to all parties concerned (including the
Authority) as soon as possible before the hearing. Material produced at the
hearing can only be admitted with the consent of all the other parties. The late
production of material may lead to a hearing having to be adjourned and is
discouraged. Additional material which reveals a new ground of representation
or which is not relevant to the application, representation or notice lodged will
be disregarded

6. Any party who intends to put additional written material before the Panel or the

Page 9
1



Committee should provide 18 copies of that material to the licensing Office if
the application is to go to the full Committee and 6 copies if the matter is to go
before the Panel. Applicants should note that changes to application plans
during the application process should be notified to the licensing Office as
soon as possible and are likely to result in a new application having to be
submitted. All relevant documentation received by the Authority will be sent to
Members of the Panel/Committee and interested parties before the hearing if
at all possible. Any failure to adhere to the requirements listed above may
result in a case having to be adjourned and therefore delay the decision.

Where a party does not attend the hearing and is not represented the
Authority may either adjourn the hearing if it is in the public interest to do so,
or may continue with the hearing in the party's absence. If the latter option is
followed the Committee/Panel will still consider any application,
representation, or notice submitted by the absent party in so far as it is
relevant.

The following procedure will ordinarily be followed at the Panel/Committee
hearing:

i. The Chair will introduce themselves, other members and relevant
officers. The Chair will also ask the applicant, interested parties and the
responsible authorities to infroduce themselves and any witnesses they
wish to call. The Chair will then outline the procedure to be followed by
the Panel/Committee and any time limits to be imposed on the
presentation of cases.

ii.  The applicant will be asked to present their case. Where a general
presentation is made interested parties and the responsible authorities
may ask questions at the end of that presentation. However, where
witnesses are called, it is expected that each witness will give their
evidence and then be open for questioning once their evidence has
finished. The next witness will then give evidence. The order for asking
questions will be:

Responsible Authorities

Interested parties

Panel/Committee Members

Legal advisor to the Panel/Committee (where appropriate)

ii. ~Responsible authorities, and interested parties will then be given an
opportunity to present their representations. Once the representation has
been presented and any evidence given, there will be an opportunity for
questions to be asked firstly, by the applicant and then by other
responsible authorities and interested parties, members and the legal
advisor to the Panel/Committee. Where there is more than one body
making representations to an application the order for the hearing of
representations will normally be the responsible authorities followed by
interested parties

Page 10



10.

vi.

Once all the evidence has been given responsible authorities, and
interested parties will be given an opportunity to sum up their
representations in the same order as they presented their case. The
applicant will then be given an opportunity to sum up their case and have
the final word.

Whilst Hearings will normally be conducted in Public the
Panel/Committee does have powers of exclusion (which cover the public,
the press, and even applicants, parties and their representatives) in
appropriate circumstances. The Panel/Committee will however always
discuss and make its decision on the application in private.

The decision will normally be announced in public and transmitted in
writing in accordance with the relevant rules and guidance. The decision
may however be notified where applicable to the parties in writing at a
subsequent date following the conclusion of the hearing.

If all parties agree and the Authority considers is appropriate, a hearing may
be dispensed with. In some circumstances (where representations are not
withdrawn), the Panel/Committee may still have to determine the application
but will do so having considered the papers previously submitted. In such
circumstances the Authority would also consider the terms of any "consent
order" drawn up by the parties indicating terms upon which all of the relevant
parties would be content that the application be granted.

Adjournments

vi.

Vii.

Due to the time constraints upon the Panels/Committee, applications for
adjournments will only be granted where absolutely necessary

Once a hearing date has been set it is for the parties to ensure that they
attend or are represented. Hearings may proceed in the absence of a
party and in such circumstances the party's original representations will
be taken into account together with any further material in support of
that representation which has been served on all parties before the day
of the hearing.

If it is not possible for a party or their witness to attend a hearing the
Authority's preference would be for their representation to proceed by
way of written evidence

If it is necessary to make an application for an adjournment the party
seeking the adjournment should seek the consent of all other parties to
the application and notify the Licensing Office as soon as possible that
an adjournment may be sought. If all parties agree the matter may be
adjourned administratively.

If not agreed administratively the matter will remain listed before the
Panel/ Committee to hear the application and determine whether to
agree the adjournment or proceed.

The Authority may adjourn proceedings of its own motion where it
considers it necessary for it's consideration of any application,
representations or notice made or where it considers it to be in the
interests of natural justice.

Where an adjournment is granted all parties will be given notice of the
adjournment and the new hearing date.

Page 11



11.

Applications to Extend Time Limits

These may be dealt with administratively but will only be granted where
it is necessary in the public interest.

Applications should be made to the Licensing Officer identifying:-

iii.
iv.
V.
Vi.

vii.

the licensing application and premises concerned,

the person making the application for the time limit to be
extended

the time limit concerned,

the reasons why that time limit cannot be complied with,

the extension sought,

why it is believed that it would be in the interests of justice to
grant the application, and

whether all other parties have agreed to an extension of time.

Where an extension is granted all parties will be given notice of the
extension.

Page 12



Gedling

Borough Council

THE PANEL’S CONSIDERATIONS

The Panel will disregard any information given or evidence produced, which is not
relevant to the application or the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The Objectives are: -
e The prevention of crime and disorder;
e Public safety;
o The prevention of public nuisance, and
e The protection of children from harm.
Each objective is of equal importance.

The Panel will have regard to the national Guidance issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Borough Council’'s own Statement of Licensing Policy.

The Panel has a duty to act in a manner which is compatible with the Human Rights
Act 1998.

A Licence is regarded as property for the purposes of the Human Rights Act 1998.
Article 1 of the First Protocol states that:

“Every natural or legal person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions. No one shall be deprived of his possessions except in the
public interest and subject to the conditions provided for by law and by the
general principles of international law.

The preceding provisions shall not, however, in any way impair the right of
a State to enforce such laws as it deems necessary to control the use of
property in accordance with the general interest or to secure the payment
of taxes or other contributions or penalties.”

The Panel must also take into account the effect on local residents. Article 8 states:

“1. Everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life, his
home and his correspondence.

2. There shall be no interference by a public authority with the exercise of
this right except such as is in accordance with the law and is necessary in
a democratic society in the interests of national security, public safety or
the economic well-being of the country, for the prevention of disorder or
crime, for the protection of health ralgy or for the protection of the
rights and freedoms of others.” Iﬁéﬁ@ 13



Three stage test to be applied: -
" Is the interference in accordance with the law?

2. Is the interference necessary in a democratic society in pursuit of one of
the legitimate aims set out above?

3. Is the decision proportionate i.e. striking a fair balance between the

demands of the general interests of the community and the requirement to
protect the individual's fundamental rights?

Page 14



PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the endof theform.
you are compieting this form by hand please write legibly in block capiials. in all
cases ensure that youwr answers are inside the boves and wiitten in hieck ink. Use
additional sheets if necessany.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

e /4'\&;' eth  Loune ;’foﬁfﬁﬂa‘{

{insert namefs) of epplicant)
apply for = premises Keence under seciion 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below {the premises) and Ywe are making this
application to you as the relevant Ecensing awthority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2002

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal addsess of premises oz, T none, erdnance survey map reference or desoriptian
/3

1, STATIoN KoaAD

Gl TonN TOKE

i NETTINGARA Pestcode | nf i Y AR
| 00
any}
Non-domeshc rateable value of- S
MISES f £ ?’léc’(’ s

Part 2 - Applicant detafis

Please state whether you are spplying for @ premises Bcence as Piease tick
@t appnopriate
a)  snindividual or individuals * (£ please compiete section {4)

B} = person cther than an individual *
i asafmited company/imited Eability {1 please complete section {B)

parmership
i zsapennershp {other than imied please compliete section {B)
fabifind
i1
i 8% sn unincomporsted assotizton o7 [0 please complete section {B)
iv  gther ffer example 2 statwtory {1 please complele section (B}
coTporation)

Page 15




¢)  arecognised club ( please complete section (B)

d)  acharity please complete section (B)

e)  the proprietor of an educational ! please complete section (B)
establishment

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

g)  apersonwhoisregistered under Part2of [ @ please complete section (B}
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in
respect of an independent hospital in

Wales
gaj) . please complete secticn (B)
a person who is registered under Chapter
Z of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care
Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part)
in an independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police forcein [ please complete section (B)
England and Wales

= if you are applying as a person described in {a) or (b) piease confirm (by ticking ves
o one box below):

i am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of '\Z
the premises for licensable activities; or R

| am making the application pursuantto a

statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty s prerogative

{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS {fill in as applicable}

| Other Title

Mr T Mrs A Miss [ Ms [ 1 (for example,
| Rev) B
| Surname O o flame | First names
QUL AT LN | ANGELA  LOUISE ]
Date of birth I am 18 years olc 3{( Please ick yes

Oor over I
Nationality |

Current residential
address if different
from premises
address

Postcode

S ———

, o
Posttown |

Daytime contact félephone
number

E-mail address
{optional)

Page 16



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title
Me [ Mrs 1 Miss [} Ms [ | {for example,
Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth I am 18 years olc s

or over Please tick yes

—Nationamy

Current postal

address i differem :
from premises N/ A
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number i

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or
ather joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

MA

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for exampie, partnership, company, unincorporated
association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 17




Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start?

¥ B lol1[ola]z]o]1]9]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited DD MM YYYY
period, when do you want it to end? [T TTITTTT]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

TS 1S A DETATIMED FREMISES STuATED on TUE (odNER oF CHubiH
STREET AND STTIoN KoAD. TUE 6 ouniD FLOOR 15 A 'EAKEER SHOP' AND TUE
ARST FlooR 1S A PRIVATE DNEWING WITH SEPARATE AUCESS,

[TT 15 PROAOSED TO REMOVE AN (INTERNAL WALL ON TUE G owd AOOR TO
CHERTE ONE 'L SNAYED Koo wiTh ACesS viA TUE 2adT Dok AnD
A SELOND Dool AT TUE €ENK . TUERE 1S A TOILET ol cuSTOMEXS OFF
TUE MAN looM .

TOTUE AT AND SIDE OF TUE BWIDING TUEXE /S "AALD

STANDING'  WITA AARIeNG ol T 72 4 VEHIULES

If 5,000 ar more people are expected to attend the premises
at any one time, please state the number expected to | N } A -
attend. ’

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note  Please tick all
2) that apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b} films {if ticking yes, fill in box 3)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticki 1g yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance {if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar descripti>n to that falling within (&), () or (g}
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

16 S e 0 e O

Page 18

10



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 19

11



A

Plays Will the performance of a plav take i
Standsrd days and | place indoors or outdoors orboth = | Indocrs L
timings (please read | please tick (please read guidance note 3) ——————— —
guidance note 7)  Outdoors [}
Day Start Einis N/ A : Both s
Mon ! Blease give further details here (please read guidance
‘ note 4)
g
Tue }
Wed |
: (please read guidance note 5)
Thur 4
Fa ||| Monsiandard fmings, Where vou niend fo uee the
.: y
3 WWMW. | | halat ol list
{please read guidance note 6)
Sat |
Sun ,

Page 20

12



B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

| Indoors | []

tick (please read guidance note 3) ; _— ,
| Outdoors [

1 .. :T—-————-a—w_.,‘.-_
Day | Stant | {1 N/ A Both  []
l 1
Mon Blease qgive further details here (please read guidance
J note 4)
Tue

Wed |
| {please read guidance note 5)
;
Thur |
J
Fri Neon standard timings. Where vou intend to use the
} those listed In the column on the left, please list (please
; read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun |

Page 21

13



c

indoor sporting
evernts

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Finis

Day EStar‘t h

Mon

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

N/A

Tue

Wed |

(please read guidance note 5)

“:rhur

Fri

e
i

Sat

Sun

e s SR

.

read guidance note 6)

(ple

as

e

Page 22

14



D

Boxing or wrestling

Willthe box 7

entertainments ! Indoors DJ
Standard days and s ick (please  F— e
timings (please read | read guidance note 3) | Oudoors [
guidance note 7) i
Day * Start rF]!n'rs N/Ar Both -
Mon | Please give further details here (please read guidance

; note 4)
Tue |

;
Wed ’ iati i

| | entertainment (pfease read guidance note 5)
SN L
Thur
Fri | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the

| nises for boxi i serial

! please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat | F
Sun

Page 23

15



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take
Standard days and | place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors | []
timings (please read | please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Qutdoors | [}
Day | Start | /™ M/ Both O
Mon Blease give further details here (please read guidance

| note 4)
Tue
Wed jati

. music (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend {o use the

ises for f fli ic at diff I
(please read guidance note 6)

Sat
Sun

Page 24

16



F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Indoors ]

place indoors or outdoors or both —
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

O

Qutdoors

Day | Start E'ms '\{/ A. Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed iati

L music (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the
WMWW. o 1 listed in tf ] the left. pl list
(please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 25

17



G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take
dance place indoors or outdoors orboth - | ndoors L
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3) r———— ——————1
timings {please read Outdoors [
quidance note 7) N /A- i
; i i
Day Start | ;mjs | Both il
Mon | ! Please give further details here (please read guidance
i r note 4)
|
;
Tue 1
|
L
wed || at
: | dance (please read guidance note 5)
Ther i |
J
S
f
!
‘ }
Fri 5 Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the
i i 1 1o 4 listed in tt | the left ol fist
j | (please read guidance note 6)
Sat | !
e I
4’ 1
Sun |

Page 26

18



H

Anything of a
similar description
to that falling within
(e), {f) or {9)
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you
will be providing

N/ A

pay | Start ]gifinis Will this entertainment take place idieee . L3
Mon i tick (please read guidance note 3) Outdoors 1
) N
Tue .| | Pleaseaivefurther details here (please read guidance
! note 4)
L
Wed !f E
e
|
JRERTSER [
Thur | % State anv seasonal variations for entertainment of a
! (please read guidance note 5)
t
sat ‘ Non standerd timings. Where you intend to use the
: ] mﬁmmmmmw&hﬂﬂiﬂ(wease
e f ] read guidance note 6)
Sun | |
L
{

Page 27

19



t

Late night Will the provision of late night i :
refreshment refreshment take place indoors or I Indoors U
Standard days and outdoors or both - please tick (please [~ —————
timings (please read | read guidance note 3) " Owtdoors [
guidance note 7) p] /A :
Day  Start ;'”'S Both L2
Mon | ] Please aive further details here (please read guidance
i | note 4)
§
I
Tue | }
i
Wed | iati
i B 1a night refreshinent (ptease read guidance note 5)
Ther T |
{ J
I
Fri ‘ Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the
iaga far il o ¢ late nioht rafrast ¢ at
; please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat ‘
Sun |

Page 28

20



J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the il
Standard days and | gonsumption — please tick (please read | premises
timings (please read | guidance note 8) .
guidance note 7) Off the 0
premises
Day | Start Einis Both i
Mon
izf :OO 18.30 (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
12.00(18-30
Wed
12.00 [1€.%0
Thur Non standard timinas. Where you intend to use the
/2.00 | 1%.20 | premises for the supplv of alcohol at different times to
those listed in the column on the feft, please list (please
read guidance note 6)
=
" liz.00 12130
Sat
12.00 |21.50
Sun sn00

Page 29

21



State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the
entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name

pf NL;E,LA f’:‘C«/;L ETseN

Date of birth

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known) —

Issuing licensing authority (if kﬂOW”)ég.Dqu @o@DMGW Cowmvaat .

O

K

Please highlight any aduit entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise
to concern in respect of children {please read guidance note 9).

i

Page 30

22



L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note
5)

bay | St Einis
Mon 0400 W
1900
Tue 0900 W
e
Wed 0100 | 451
e 0900 M guidan;:e note 6) iy e
19.00
i o900 | 243
S 10400 |2eso
Sun PN,

Page 31

23



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e} (please read guidance
note 10)

L ANYONE [HYAIENTLY DM Wil Ne GE Alloncd oN TME
FREMISES.
FCCTV Mﬂﬂ NS DE ATND LTSI DT ('_vaf:.-‘*qE-)

} ADOPT TUE T CAALLENGE awiDEXL 25" IDENTIACATION SCAEME

L FREMSES 15 DevBUE GUIZED | REDVIUNG NUISE.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1

FCCTV (‘wm'l VISAGLE CﬂMt’ﬁﬁ(S) S0V Ny iDE AND CUTSIDE
0E FLEMSES e TH LETekdnG AT Y,

L AnTI- scoid REMAvIcn? witl 6E CHMLENGED AND NCT
TCULEGYTED.

| 7L TOUERANCE TO DILACG USE - ALL ALETD LEQuMS
CAETIED

¢) Public safety

A

3%

i

L ALE XTSI CUFRIL7 D SELTTEY

| CELULAR LLERRING OF GLASES ofe.

L QEFUSE TT Seilve’ ANENC ﬁﬂ'};‘fh&rd([ DN

- ADEGUATE  INTEINAL AND EXTERNAL ;..zgmwc,
L ML ACERS REuiLALLT CUHELKED

d) The prevention of public nuisance

X

X

LTl ENS ZGiIDED GuASRE  (LEMIES

L NG EXCESSWE AASHING LIGATS

b CESPELT ol NnEIGUUSEUS ey ADUGRED TC

L NOSE Gl AHWSES CEQULACLY Meni To D AND 1S
LEDMGED Dk o Dowllle (JAZNG

e) The protection of children from harm

L

i

LY

| SCTAEE TEAINED T AUTUENTICATE ' I/D FARS ALDS
L 2oL TTUEANCE TO WD -AGE  DENIEING

/¢ o Dlanicd on PR T At AGE AU

- Youne, onichilen st S Atemianiey 8y A
RESOuaSHLE ADWLT.

/&AM Wmﬁwwéﬁtrm

Page 32

24



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enciosed payment of the fee. 2/
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. ;/

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities 7/
and others where applicable. =

e | have enclosed the consen: form completed by the individual | wish 1o be 2/
designated premises supervisor, if applicable. J

e | understand that | must now advertise my application.

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my B
application will be rejected. ‘[1/

{Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership

which is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited

liability partnerships] | have included documents demonstrating my .Z/
entittement to work in the United Kingdom {please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 DF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT 1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971
FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE
CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY
REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO
EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF
THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT
TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE
WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE
TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Page 33

25



Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(see guidance note 12). if signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in

what capacity.

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitied to be issued with a licence if | do
not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating
to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence
will become invalid if | cease 1o be entitled 1o five and work in
the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration
e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in

the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her
from doing work relating to a licesable activity) and | have
seen a copy of his or her proof of entittement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature

Date H/Oé/?,o{ﬁ

capacty | /5T polLicANT.

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or
other authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of
the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

L

Date /

Capacity /

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town ]

Postcode

Telephone number (if any) ]

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address

(optional)

Page 34

26



ATH0 L7 OOl = |

E TEOS VIS

N Yo

‘NYSHION
HvibNe 2N
‘mrar vy |
‘Qpay tolvls |

JMS JAYAY IHL

AyMINITRL

(v VRS k1) e \
QLT NOLLKIS W) / \
P wod AL32 $ oL .\UU?PCV\;.I—‘N & \

..ltl_ by by 2 ty, /

1 "R

\ %
e > / w
== S
Qi) E3 -
= hpiyn
. FN0LS A
i q\ MILISOG ALDT g Hivgcod
/
Fd

b VI )

ooy

b

ST INDIVEQY O AyMIAA




I have been instructed by my clients Mr & Mrs Dharsan & Priya Premkumar to write the following objection to the
proposed new premises licence application for the premises located at 1 Station Road, Burton Joyce NG14 5AN.

To Gedling Borough Licensing Department:

We, Dharsan & Priya Premkumar of 3a Station Road, Burton Joyce, NG14 5AN — are objecting against the new
premises licence application submitted on behalf of the Barbers shop at 1 Station Road, Burton Joyce NG14 5AN to
Gedling Borough Council licensing department. We object on the Licensing objective grounds of Public nuisance, the
prevention of crime and disorder and the protection of children from harm. We understand objections must be
received by the councils licensing department by midnight on the 10th July 2019.

The application wishes to allow the sale and consumption of alcohol on the premises thereby effectively operating
as a bar until 6.30pm Monday to Thursday and until 9.30pm on Fridays and Saturdays. We think this is inappropriate
in what is a residential street with young children and vulnerable adults living close by and who in all likelihood may
well visit the premises in its capacity as a barber shop.

It is wholly unreasonable to subject these people to the type of behaviour typically seen in premises that are similar
to bars and pubs where of course alcohol is consumed on the premises and sometimes to excess.

We are not even sure that the current trading use of Al retail is legal when bars and pubs are in fact A4 planning
use. We would request a copy of this email is passed to the planning enforcement team as we shall be raising a
written complaint with them should the barbers licensing application, if successful, ever commences trading.

We also fear the excessive noise likely to be emanating from these premises where historically we have had no noise
and disturbance after the barber shop currently closes at around 6pm and also trades just 5 days a week. The
increase in trading times and days is a major imposition on local residents. Please can a copy of this email be passed
to the Gedling Environmental Health Pollution control officer as we again would be complaining to this department
should the premises ever start trading as proposed.

We also wonder at the licensing experience of hairdressing staff when it comes to controlling intoxicated customers
or persons underage attempting to purchase alcohol or indeed proxy purchasing to both groups when the
proprietor attempts to conduct presumably their main business of cutting hair. Despite the Police conditions | see
no conditions regarding dedicated staff dealing with alcohol sales as distinct from the barbering side of the business.

We therefore object to the above named premises licence application for the above detailed grounds. We therefore
urge the committee to reject this ill thought through application.

We are both willing to attend the hearing to support our objection.
Yours sincerely

Dharsan & Priya Premkumar

Dear Licensing officer

Please send any correspondence relating to this smatter to my email address.
| would appreciate an acknowledgement of this email please.

Many thanks

Page 36

Richard Baker 28
2



P

Licensing Act 2003
Licensing Representation Form

If you wish you can use this form to make your representation to the Licensing
Authority.

Representations can be made against a licence application by an interested
party. Representations may also be made on behalf of an interested party by a
representative e.g. MP, solicitor, or a friend. Please be mindful that that your
representation can be viewed by the Applicant or by a representative of the
Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the Licensing Panel hearing.

(a) Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by
ticking a box below:

D An individual

D A business

D A person representing the individual(s)/business(es)

B’ A body representing the individual(s)/business(es)

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one
of the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority. In the
case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made during
the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority by the
Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Page 37

29



(b)  Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Address: ..... \ME OLD SCrool BoldDING . MAIN SREET

....................................................................... Fodaealasirssasansinsunnn

Postcode: . M O‘\Uf . SDZ

Telephone number (optional): _

(c) Please confirm name and address of person or business affected if
different from the address given above:

/

Postcode: .......: AT ——

(d) Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a
representation.

Name of Applicant: A ROBERTION/

Address of Premises: ..\, STATION  RoAD L B0 TN OYE

.......................... T . - 0ot s L, WO el

Page 38
% 30



Details of your representation (please ensure relevance to the above licensing
objectives):

PrEVENT(O N O RUBLIC NUISANCE

Concernt  roused re)o.&‘\*wa o eoteviied
NERSE NULICounte ‘o r\vegﬁ‘v\\ocwn‘vﬂ

res\chenN el ppec RNe(C

PUBLC SefeTyY

Concems counedh mhmj o porenlicd
W\cd«-ﬂ around thhe oceo \docb\—‘ﬁf
mahmcﬁg a~d  pougenents . A
coute fﬁadwa el \otj NI I |
Cddhrepn - neoar pPedeshionn chsswxs

o q{ omenitheS osSociated il

Kne bu‘-\\d.imz] fov U popled we

(Please continue on separate sheet if necessary)

Page 39

31



(e)  Please indicate which of the Licensing Objectives vour representation refers

to by ticking the relevant box(es) below:

D The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

[ Public safety

Q/Prevention of Public Nuisance

D The Protection of Children from Harm

() Suggest alternatives

If possible please suggest alterations to the application, or conditions that would
resolve the problem mentioned above, again paying attention to the licensing
objectives.

Page 40

32



Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a Licensing Panel hearing.

D Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any
hearing. This means that only your written representation will be able to be
considered.

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Please now return this completed form to the following address:

Licensing Section
Public Protection
Gedling Borough Councii

Civic Centre
Arnot Hill Park
Arnold

Nottingham NG5 6LU
Privacy Statement

The information regarding the Councils Privacy Policy can be found at:
www.gedling.gov.uk/Licensing-privacy

T Netke  Clv Jetn Ritvenvdoon ool

repregce Maal @\Owwu;«_f Commnitte <

-

o e ‘/‘-"QGL(' wﬂ

Page 41
33



Mr S & Mrs J Poole
139 Church Road
Burton Joyce
Nottinghamshire
NG14 5AB

8th July 2019

The Licensing Section REQ == i JED
Public Protection Service .

Gedling Borough Council 03 JuL 2019
Civic Centre

Arnold

Nottingham

NG5 6LU

Dear Sir or Madam,

Ref: Licensing of premises at: The Barber Shop, 1 Station Road, Burton Joyce,
Nottingham, NG14 5AN

We write to object to the above business being granted a license for the serving of alcohol
and for live entertainment.

Noise nuisance: The area that the barbers is in is a heavily populated part of the village and
as nearby neighbours of the shop (and shift workers, who regularly work over the weekends)
we worry that the noise levels of people coming and going as well as after a few drinks will
impinge on our sleep and also the sleep of the many children who live within the close vicinity
of the shop.

Crime and disorder: We feel that there is an increased risk of customers leaving the
establishment and urinating in public places along the route between this and the other
licensed premises in the area.

We have also, in the very recent past, had things thrown into our garden (including beer
bottles) as people are walking past our garden from the current licensed premises in the
village. And have, on occasion had things stolen from the garden by people who, having had
a few drinks, find it amusing to enter the garden and help themselves to things or smash
things. Both my wife and I find this disturbing and feel that a license being granted to a
premises so close to us would only exacerbated this situation.

Thank you for taking the time to read this objection and we look forward to hearing your views
in this matter.

Yours faithfully,

Simon and Jaqueline Poole Page 42 24



Ansty, Catherine
Premise Licence Application - Barber Shop

14 Mai 2019 at 15:03:47

Good Afternoon Angela,

I can confirm Nottinghamshire Police has received your application for a premise licence to be
granted at Barber Shop, 1 Station Road, Burton Joyce, Nottingham. After reading through the
application form and particularly the operating schedule, I would like to propose the following
conditions be added to the licence upon its grant.

All members of staff shall be fully trained in the retail sale of alcohol. The training shall be
ongoing and each member of staff shall be reviewed every six months. All details of the level
of training shall be recorded in a bound and sequentially paginated book or electronic
record. This information shall be made available for inspection and copving by the Police or
any other authorised person on request and all such books shall be retained at the premises
for at least 12 months.

A Challenge 25 scheme shall operate at the premises. Any person who appears to be under
25 years of age shall not be allowed to purchase alcohol unless they produce an acceptable

form of photo identification. (e.g. passport, driving licence, Military ID or PASS accredited
card).

Challenge 25 notices shall be displayed in prominent positions throughout the premises.

A CCTYV system with recording equipment shall be installed and recorded on the plan
appended to the licence. The system shall be installed prior to the premises carrying out
licensable activities and maintained in accordance with the system.
All recordings used in conjunction with CCTV shall:

* be of evidential quality

* Cover the point of sale, and entrance and exit

¢ indicate the time and date

* be retained for a period of 31 days

* Sufficient staff will be trained to use the system

* The original images will be made available for inspection immediately upon the
request of Police officers, or other authorised officers.

* Copies of recordings shall be provided in a format which can be viewed on readily
available equipment without the need for specialist software.

Please do not hesitate to contact me using the details below if you have any questions or queries,
otherwise if you are happy to accept these conditions as an amendment to your operating schedule
please reply to confirm this and I will inform Gedling Borough Council Licensing Section of our
agreement.

Kind regards,

Kate Ansty
Senior Licensing Officer
County Licensing

Page 43
g 35



Local Policing Unit (Licensing)
Nottinghamshire Police
Mansfield Police Station
Great Central Road

Mansfield

Nottinghamshire NG18 2HQ

1 v - r 7 T t S ol ol o T T oo 1 L\ b i
! C CoInt i !
C 7R i A9 1 ) o I Gk VEITGr, Unét IOHISEU Use ©
F P 2 I3y Niest e I ~iaie s [t e on
J Corthe coptent n L, RY NOUURghamshite Poid ol

F s e-mail shotld constituie a legaily hinding doey Tert, nor do opinions expressed
e BOBESENY reprrsent of el ¢
ROl eyt oo 111 hjryrei Chzrrmchi Ealire by arieiving 1AL cybr el oy 10l ire (yitem g
P WD SO NGTURGNEaMShie Folice 3y SITHIC _7_‘:‘:;‘,:_.}‘!_‘;_‘:_.Ll_.lg__EA:Luif“l.\;,_}_ﬂfi-_\_4_‘,':_'.;?";

Page 44



oM .

Angela  Robes kson Page 45

l;'i_./,/r/mf"'zw ﬂ}-ij
Butan Jegce
A4 m.f‘_:/:ﬁfwvb

[0 v L /My Grncezmin

rC /’47\.[\(,’\.(‘:2-{‘\?*'\— /é’\r A le et L iy T
7~ T £acte. § =y, TR A

ﬁ*?’\f\n(_j oz f\_épu—C Z’L—U‘Cﬁ{ A

6‘/:{‘/9’:‘?’3 "1,‘%"—’4"‘ /C‘?—"v"\—\_ 77,\1‘ EZ‘L FE(IS S (;_‘,74 J@\/
#i_ & 2 PR . e b o iew N -ﬂ i

f’h; /¥ P_‘L I 4:7 f»\ e, i ~

e vt Ao Ptz

Efy" L R ?“) (0 S Ui
franATV I"\éka‘c’ﬁl-t,-i

T AU AN SR A

V2 N N e e boobe x|

[V‘C {[”J\-"l'— A Lovi A fEAD AN gzt
SATAL g e ) P G Loz g frorc.

. . ¢

S Jréeec oA .

/h\’/’% a2 i /ﬁ./fba:’t'sev\ R Py

/L Lr (A= /"\41’;&7 M”df WA ' 7Hj /f\.v\_-._-t' e K-'\,-Jd/“f
Zf}’k " /\L{jﬁ/—“'&_{ brir arA o Alevaote

f Gedling Borough Council

04 JUL 2019

Customer Services 37




arel ArC futdl e

_ A it ﬁ“ He A (,'9\_
m CevAnA Y WS-

Z (’L«‘: /‘ft P B C,& _(‘-(_’L—/{:i_ "{ "7 /W"fo(_._’,f,’lr' -

f&f"iikh /Wyv\ ‘i Kfrd’bc TF7D V/\n-;.*-; e
o e O Rocge A el [C(,,u Ceo

e T N g?f( ™ A e A m fj"\,’l,,‘t?’u’\ JE, 7 e

L~
/f“ Sl ) mwu/uj

ALY e CH™ e ﬁ\-\_\bﬂ\;%n\_

Gedling Borough Council
04 JUL 2018

Page 46 Customer Services

38



]

23 Stotioen. R y

(5 o <}

Notfevt .
Ng 19 SAT

\(Q Whowy & YWNOUA Con sy 2
W | | T
aa Mozl gAQ QL\,U-& oxcited (g_}c =
Wnoe)d & g \esery PropeSa~)  nauws Verk oo
LW e SALTRS \ Do .

Coe. Aheale e Gosl e o Ve H Qoo e
'{t‘_:’ o N T o TR &‘\QJ\J\\)’S__‘:; 5 r\%a,q‘\*:t_u_.
(R Dok Lore Qg Ay prole »nS, el ke,
Lo &~ Frveoslioon | oo s~ :.—_,i—,: Cominds &,

BRsel Mo se g Sura Y Lude L
R 2 el % : \LJ“:)‘V‘\\'E,_SS L i \(){ \_L__Jr\_L( S WA =)

A=\ A s»k-_L 1 v o ’F“\L) Q)Q_,t:,( N
B> Sah Eugw\ ol (R An(s She,
ARO[l v ey

Eoes o V! '-5\:\:‘_')\@_1"\ o (S
E}__.i"__\.:\f”\f\&.a_ ¥ o

\ a s \;\;:,g‘_fa. e \/\Wn 4:{:) i ’l\':lr 2 ey A~
ALY o ws .

( Deseira ok

Gedling Borough Council

04 JuL 2018
Page 47

Customer Services  |aq




R Shedalon Rad
v’\)&-\ N :-';ls.' Wwee
\\‘JL\);\\.S\PL\S:\ :
New 5o
Al vl g
Vo Weou W\ \‘kcx‘») Concew,

. \‘\u) Qeme NG Mede Cxefle g\
X Ssane YesWeX MNpave o WQesber ,.‘f)\c\oq, - Adachy
Reed

¢Dv e&c%\\g \5% o %i\%\e [N \\ev gc\.\&\ex . \D@%\'&
Nec A )

‘ M, c&\cch‘..g;; Veen Conodexde x—e\cj,\&\\“%
Vowe Sron One ralhess N\ NG ond
C_\:c::‘tc;uev: Gxewo 6\% CGavi \\eﬁ-\\‘: \\\% Yae ,\a;'e\*\.v:‘x:ﬁ
Tevelomes as e

s R W \r\e:—_ Qx\_\,\\ze\:f) e\r_h\
A Nowse T EH0eS . o\ LVrnede \,}:_csx’t) .

\ S e\ “‘”‘3" oo \ouns \‘»etx\;;\;ge_ Lo
e O ekl o \dne N\ &\cxge,, %5 W% 5 o \Lox
Rusk eX e me«uﬂé\—.\j ) O Vores
LS\ vesasds \ o Dowe o QLW\L\ 5

\"\\\6:5 Mave Nosoed Ao Yoo Yex \§
;\j)ec-:::\“ﬁ G .\;\\e\'e,("o\'ci (Xt \J\é .C)E{.\'{\(\C)\\ Loedh be NMeve
Cuméxa\:ex&gl XNoen Mose Reche etﬁm\-\mz\ LS AN
\i\me,'\\— ﬁe.\o\sx\:cms SNV N Q-v\&,?\};s N ahny . Ny \?\\\5

=\ i‘ \Ju\:);\ I:\S\e\-y. O\&\‘\}'\e _A‘\‘Jc‘::L An One NewD \Je\\n\t

} \‘\,\Lf;\.c.. R\ 5

5,

CEL e ? SONEW s

‘ U) =t B \ﬁ(‘féx’&:\n&s
= ~. Vi

Gedling Borough Council

04 JuL 2019
Page 48

Customer Services 40




Mrs N Tiaurno

#Gedling Borbugh Council’

b4 .JuL 28 28 Stahaon FPood
Customer Services .
Budten Joye

Noﬁ' :Qg ARG

H(7]Tg

\DQQ/ gif / V%a(i_o.m}

Toun~ and f%gjf-‘uk Jo  obtoun on allcohst

,b,cancx S Mhe Qerber Shep Oﬂc‘*"bﬁj
d o~ A0 seld Wo Jo  cunkomen

Up&fo)r\&zj cn a bosr on onLcUJ e
gg,h,qcu Q,ve_f\u\ﬂf)

A\J\lq han  aun Ahe shsp fer I
oy ond whwx\q o~ L L eal
e Jeave b e e e hon beon
PO LD us  wkh /PW\“’L"j GF BNy AT

Page 49

Urehonn Poad _cn re,Lozlx% Yo Ue Rodoar Utdp.



e Rearle, thop o o shall  vens
et Woffe e ond fom the Premoann
W be Jided

T o~  cnsd ,—#L}_AS@.L_(,L Mg ov. Prehow
oed  to | am  sure 7U~(J wld 2ol oo,

o A grep.

Gedling Borough Council

04 JUL 2019

‘/ o, O f, ,\CQJ_@H Customer Services

NVC OQ"—\Pagé 56\)\»r~ JeFN HWW@ &cgfz



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

ARG A Coise [ oRked TSN
[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

2 ,' T ord
wagpﬁﬁnjtjuhcwﬁﬁﬂppmmt >
by

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence

for— T e (el SVLU]O
L ST Tiars € cim™
- b |
ga#r“fMuérlcpSAf\—’ ....... R
{name and address of premises fo which the application relates]

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

e L Se K olexd TSSO

{name of applicant]

Page 51
43



concerning the supply of alcoholat — [ A& (3 AC el > 010
1 STiTiam LoD

R Tor e (e

I also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

Personal licence issuing authority

CreDa R G Rol antan .0 MCL L .

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

o _

Name (please print)

Date 2gleligo

Privacy information

We will use the information provided by you to process your application for licence. The
basis under which the Council uses personal data for this purpose is that it is necessary

for the compliance with a legal obligation to which the Council is subject to.

The Data Controller is Gedling Borough Council, Civic Centre, Aot Hill Park, Arnold,
Nottingham, NG5 6LU. You can contact the data protection officer at the above address

or by email at dataprotectionofficer @gediing.gov.uk

The information provided by you may also be used for the purpose of any other function
carried out by the Council. Information about these functions and further information
including how long we retain your data, who we share with and your rights can be found

at www.gedling.gov.uk/Licensing-privacy

Page 52

44



	Agenda
	4 Consideration of an application for a premises licence - The Barber Shop
	68317 - Bundle_Redacted




